

Lochaber Community Development Association

MEETING MINUTES

DATE: Tuesday April 24th

TIME: 7:00pm

LOCATION: Lochaber Hall

Call to Order

- **Meeting to Discuss:** Monthly Meeting
- **Attendee Names:** Jim Webber, Dave Brown, Glen Terris, Shirley Hillier. Lorraine MacDonald, Bev Tait, Carol Young, Paula Murphy, Carolyn MacDonald, Michelle MacEachern

Approval of Previous Minutes

Approved by: David Brown

Second by: Carol Young

Reports

Treasurer's report – Michelle provided copies of revenues/expenses for month of March. A detailed explanation of all expenses was given.

Business

- Rowing Club – Carolyn provided a summary of Katie's proposal: It was decided that a community consultation will need to take place to decide if this is something the community is interested in. The group outlined a few pros and cons. Pros: Land lease agreement, brings youth to Lochaber, brings awareness to Lochaber, brings business to the area (i.e.: Taylor's and Feltmate's) Cons: Noise in morning, camps occupy lake 3 times a day. It was decided that LCDA will form a rowing liaison committee
Motioned by: David Brown Seconded by: Carol Young
- Janice and Scott resigned from the facilities management position. They will finish end of April - Leaf Archibald will mow the lawn for the summer.
- David is going to replace outside light on lakeside of building
- Annual General Meeting is May 8, 2018
- LCDA will be looking for someone to put wharf in
- A community cleanup is scheduled for Sat May 19th, Michelle Stewart will advertise
- Summer Student government grant was approved for 8 weeks - \$11/hour
- Glen provided quotes from Aqua Check and group agreed this service is needed. Glen to follow up and put in place.
- Glen was speaking to Hughie Stewart regarding accessibility of entrance to the hall. Potential funding may be available through Sean Fraser's office. Glen to follow up.
- There will be a triathlon held Sept 2nd at the hall.

Adjournment

Meeting adjourned at 8:46pm.

Motioned: Carolyn MacDonald Seconded: Carol Young

Annual General Meeting May 8th @ 7pm.

Next meeting June 12th, 2018